

# Eldar K.

## Senior PHP Software Engineer (Symfony, Laravel, Yii)

### SUMMARY

- 5 years of experience in the IT industry using back-end technologies (Symfony, Laravel Yii) -  
 Developed projects from scratch and improved the performance of existing projects -  
 Worked on RESTful and SOAP API for web, CRM, mobile, and e-commerce applications -  
 Upper-intermediate English - Available in 2 weeks after approval for the project

### TECHNICAL SKILLS

<b>Main Technical Skills</b>	Laravel, Symfony, Yii
<b>Programming Languages</b>	JavaScript, PHP, Python
<b>Mobile Frameworks and Libraries</b>	Flutter
<b>JavaScript Frameworks</b>	jQuery, Node.js, React
<b>PHP Frameworks</b>	Laravel, Symfony, Yii, Zend
<b>PHP Libraries and Tools</b>	PhpStorm, PHPUnit, Xdebug
<b>Databases &amp; Management Systems / ORM</b>	AWS ElasticSearch, MongoDB, MySQL, MySQL Workbench, PostgreSQL, Redis
<b>UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers</b>	Ajax, Bootstrap, CSS, Foundation, HTML, jQuery
<b>Cloud Platforms, Services &amp; Computing</b>	AWS
<b>Amazon Web Services</b>	AWS ElasticSearch, AWS RDS (Amazon Relational Database Service), AWS S3
<b>Web/App Servers, Middleware</b>	Apache HTTP Server, Nginx
<b>Methodologies, Paradigms and Patterns</b>	Design patterns, MVC, OOP, Scrum, SOAP, SOLID, TDD
<b>Virtualization, Containers and Orchestration</b>	Docker
<b>Version Control</b>	Git, Mercurial
<b>Deployment, CI/CD &amp; Administration</b>	Jenkins
<b>Operating Systems</b>	Linux, Windows

<b>Third Party Tools / IDEs / SDK / Services</b>	PhpStorm, Sublime Text, Xdebug
<b>QA, Test Automation, Security</b>	PHPUnit, Postman
<b>Message/Queue/Task Brokers</b>	RabbitMQ
<b>SDK / API and Integrations</b>	RESTful API

## EXPERIENCE

### Backend Developer, Dell

January 2022 - now

**Description:** all sorts of tasks for users to earn points, you can buy avatars, etc., the main point is the distribution of keys to Steam

**Technologies:** Symfony 4.4, Doctrine2, php 7.4, aws sqs queries

### Backend Developer, FrancePari

November 2021 – January 2022

**Description:** Huge betting platform

**Responsibilities:**

- development of new backend functionality from scratch
- bug fixing
- Test coverage

**Technologies:** Symfony, Zend, MySQL, MongoDB, Redis, RabbitMQ, Node.js, HTML, CSS, jQuery, AJAX

### Backend Developer, [RLT]

January 2021 – November 2021

**Description:** Ticker selling platform with a lot of microservices.

**Responsibilities:**

- development of new backend functionality from scratch
- bug fixing
- Test coverage



**Technologies:** Symfony, Python, React, PostgreSQL, Docker, Jenkins, AWS (RDS, S3), PHPUnit, Nginx

## Backend Developer

August 2020 – December 2020

**Description:** E-commerce project with nCov-19 PCR tests. Two-factor authentication, PDF generator which contains information about the test

### Responsibilities:

- development of new backend functionality from scratch
- Test coverage

**Technologies:** Laravel, React, PostgreSQL, Docker, Jenkins, AWS (RDS, S3), PHPUnit, Nginx

## Backend Developer

February 2020 – March 2020

**Description:** Application to keep parishioners in touch with the church. Integration with a lot of social media, SMS, and email services

### Responsibilities:

- Integrating SMS-service for notifications
- Refactoring database architecture

**Technologies:** Symfony, MySQL, ElasticSearch, Redis, HTML, CSS, PHPUnit, Nginx

## Backend Developer

April 2020 – July 2020

**Description:** Mobile application for carwashes. Two different applications – for carwash administrators and for carwash users

### Responsibilities:

- Integrating firebase, google analytics
- Create new API functionality

**Technologies:** Yii, Flutter, MySQL, HTML, CSS, Apache2



## Backend Developer, Tech lead from January 2019

July 2018 – September 2019

**Description:** Large advertising project designed to increase website conversion from ads. The ability to place your own advertising and receive money from advertising on your sites.

### Responsibilities:

- development of new functionality and testing
- implement different third-party API
- create a referral system
- negotiating

**Technologies:** PHP 7.0, Yii 2, MySQL, MongoDB, Redis, RabbitMQ, Node.js, HTML, CSS, jQuery, AJAX

## Backend Developer

August 2017 – January 2018

**Description:** E-commerce application for selling baby products (strollers, beds)

### Responsibilities:

- Create admin panel
- Integrate delivery service API (Nova Poshta)
- Test coverage

**Technologies:** PHP 5.6, MySQL, Nginx, AWS (S3), HTML, CSS, jQuery

## Backend developer

February 2018 – June 2018

**Description:** Admin panel for collecting statistics for the main enterprise project. Worked with several Google AdWords accounts to summarize CPC (cost per click), CTR (click-through rate) and other parameters. The project also worked with Google AdSense to create advertisements through the admin panel

### Responsibilities:

- Implements Google AdWords and AdSense API
- Server configuration

**Technologies:** Laravel, PHP 7.2, MySQL, Nginx, Docker, HTML, CSS, jQuery



## Backend Developer

October 2016 – June 2017

**Description:** City site with a lot of different functionality for city residents. For example, advertisements for the sale of goods, city news, dating, weather forecast, etc.

### Responsibilities:

- Create functionality from scratch
- Refactoring old code and database architecture

**Technologies:** PHP 5.6, MySQL, Apache2, HTML, CSS, AJAX, jQuery

## EDUCATION

**Bechalar, National Institute of Economics and Information Technologies,  
Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services**

2013-2017

